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From: Matthew Grout
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2026 2:49 PM
To: Cathy Shrusch
Subject: Healthcare Leadership in Mass Casualty Incidents course: HCL MGT-901 (corrected)
Attachments: Healthcare Leadership for Mass Casualty Incidents v1.docx
Importance: High
Ma’am,

Attached is the summary of the ICE (HCL): MGT-901 course “Healthcare Leadership in Mass Casualty
Incidents”
For the court:

Healthcare Leadership for Mass Casualty Incidents: MGT-901

# Employees: 1 (PHEP Manager)

Dates: 26 APR - 02 MAY

Cost of travel and registration (all costs) meals too: $900 (Paid by FEMA)

- Air: $450 (Paid by FEMA)

- Hotel: FREE (Army Lodging at Ft. McClellan provided by Center for Domestic Preparedness On-Base
Lodging Office)

- Meals: $450 (Paid by FEMA)

- Registration: FREE (No Cost to Register)

Funds from FEMA vs County: Fully funded by FEMA

Reason: Attendance at Healthcare Leadership for Mass Casualty Incidents (MGT-901) will directly
strengthen Brazoria County’s all-hazards disaster preparedness and healthcare surge coordination
capabilities. This FEMA-funded course focuses on mass casualty leadership, Hospital Incident
Command System integration, medical surge planning, interagency coordination, supply distribution,
and risk communication during CBRNE incidents, natural disasters, and pandemics . As PHEP Manager,
this training will enhance my ability to coordinate healthcare partners, integrate public health into unified
command structures, and lead response efforts during large-scale incidents. It has been strongly
recommended that | complete this training prior to the World Cup events in June-July to ensure our
county is fully prepared for potential surge and mass casualty scenarios. The course is fully funded by
FEMA, resulting in no cost to the County.

Matthew Grout

Brazoria County Health Department (BCHD)

Public Health Emergency Preparedness (PHEP) Manager
MatthewG@brazoriacountytx.gov
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